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COP Team
London, 30 September 2022

COP Team,

| am writing to request an extension to the deadline for submission of IQ-EQ’s CoP. This year is the first full
year of our participation with the UNGC and our reporting structures and policy frameworks have been in
development throughout the year and are currently being reviewed internally for approval for publication.

Yours Sincerely,

Mark Harland
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